

RE: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 17:04:15 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-21- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v8 clean.docx (282.86 kB)

Yup it is in the draft CBN (attached).

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: July 21, 2017 4:57 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

Seems like they are ok – but they would like to see the whole minute (high maintenance), is it in the note? Or do you have an easy version handy.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 2:08 PM
To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Subject: RE: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

Would this help satisfy their concern?

1. ENERGY report back to Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet prior to the release of LTEP on the program design, implementation plans, and work with Treasury Board Secretariat to identify a funding offset strategy for the Smart Grid Fund and International Energy Demonstration Fund pilot.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: July 21, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

The DMO reports that MEDG MO is concerned about the funding pieces (and the lack of real consultation). Can the minute be more explicit about Energy funding?

Nancy

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: July-21-17 1:38 PM
To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Subject: RE: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

Assume you mean for the first one? If so, it is the subject of a TB report back that Energy would lead.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: July 21, 2017 1:37 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS

MEDG/MRIS are okay if we can confirm that funding would come from ENERGY?

Can I confirm?

Nancy

From: Wittman, Nancy (CAB)
Sent: July 21, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Bullen, John (MEDG/MRIS)
Cc: Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: URGENT LTEP minute - MEDG, MRIS
Importance: High

The latest LTEP minute includes the following.

Working with the Ministries of International Trade (MIT, Intergovernmental Affairs (MIA), Economic Development and Growth (MEDG) and Research, Innovation and Science (MRIS), develop an International Energy Demonstration Fund (IEDF) that would support Ontario energy companies in undertaking international demonstration projects.

Working with MIA, MOI, MEDG, MNDM and Ministry of Small Business (MSB), explore ways to use federal and provincial infrastructure and economic development funding to support electricity transmission and distribution infrastructure that supports regional economic development

Can you confirm comfort – we are only accepting mission critical changes.

Nancy